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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2009-08-25 14:46:04 PDT
RE FL 808

COVER MESSAGE

Tony Burroughs | Special Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962 8600 x862 |
Fax 323.337.0742| tburrcughs@legalzoom.comwww legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood
Blvd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 90028

This transmission may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole useof thdz

intended recipient(s). Any review, use, s m =

disiribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the inl(a.ndexdi,'«;-‘,::,;; %A T
recipient (or authorized to raceive for the :»; b 3 “ﬁ »
recipient), please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this f?‘f @ H‘
message. LegalZocom is not an altorney and can o T = f“"}
only provide self help services at your spocific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a“‘ N o < N
registered and bonded lega! document o o
assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/09). Prices, features, terms and e p

conditions are subjecl to change wilhoul notice.

From: BizCopier1@egalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2009 4:43 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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COVER LETTER
TO:  Reglstration Section
Divistor ¢of Corporations

SURIECT: MARINE WHOLESALE NETWORK LLC
‘ (Name of Limited |.iability {_ompany)

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and fee(s) are submitted for 11ing.

Please return all comespondence concerning this matter to the tollowing:

Tony Burroughs

(Namne of Ferson}

Legalzoom.com, Inc.

{FlmyComgprany}

7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suita 180

{Address)
o 3
Los Angeles, CA 90028 . s e
{City/state und £ip Code) ™~ b
o ’ s S o
serm N
X e e v
Far further Infyrmatlon-conceming this matter, please call: ] J'v ~D
He @
. :':',““ (’E
Tony Burroughs ar (323 1 962-8600 BETI-
{Name of Person) {Ares Lodde & Dnytrne 'telephoiic Number) o .
' e
= a
Enclused is a check for the following amount;
(£]325.00 Fillay Fes [[]330.00 Filing Fee & {T1855.00 Filing Fec & [ 1560.00 viting i'ee,
Certiticate of Status -Certilied Copy Clertificate of Siatus &
tadditional copy is enclosed) Certlficd Copy
) . {additienal copy is enclosed)
MAILING ADDRESS: ... STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Registration Section Regisimiion Section
Division ol Comprations L¥ivision of {orporations
P.Q, Box 6327 " Clifion Building
Tallahassee, F1. 32314 2661 Lxeontive Center Circle

Tatlahassce, FL 32301
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

MARINE WHOLESALE NETWORK LLC
(Name of the Limited Linbitity Company as It now appesrs on_oir records.)
EX_I-.InnZIﬁ! %lmli&g tlaﬁllt{y {ompany].

The Articles of Organization for this Limited Liakility Company were filed on 09/04/ 2009

ang assigned
Florida document number LO9000085829

‘I'his amendment is submitied to pmend the following:

A. If amending name, gnter the pew npme of the mited linhility company here:
Marine Dealer Natwork LLC ol ~

The new name must be distinguishable and end with the words *Limited Linbility Company,' the designution “L. C‘ or. 1hcfgghrwmuun
“L.L.C."

e

=3 @ T
oA M i
':'L:'! “0 P
B. If amending the registered agenat and/or registered office address on our records, enter (M:ime '&;’,ma r_ﬁg:-
registercd apeat and/or the new registered office pddress here: ,,‘{ N 7
3 o HER

-1y ety
e i R

L 1

S @ =

Name of Ng'w Repistered Agent: —_—

[ )

{Enter Florida sirept address)

, Florida
(Cleyy {Zip Code)

I hereby uccept the.appointment as registered agent and agree. (o act i this capacity. T further agree to comply with
the provisions: of all statutes relative a the proper and camplese performance of my duties, and 1 am familior with and
accept the obligations of my position as registered agent ds provided for in.Chapter 608, F-S. Or, if this document ix

being filed 10 merely reflece-a churgein the registered office address, 1 hereby confivnn thar the limited Liabilin
company has been notified in writing of rhis change.

(1f Changing Registered Agent, Sigoatum of New {egisteeed Apent)

Page 1 of 2



To: Page5of5s 2008-08-25 14:45:24 PDT 1323441874723 From: Tony Burroughs

IF amending the Managers or-Managing Members on onr records, enter the title, nome, and sddress of each Manager.
or Managing Member being added or reinoyed from our records:

MGR = Manager
MGRM = Managing Member

Title Name Address ‘ Typre of Action

— D Aadd

[T} Remove

{:] Add
D Reinuve

D Add
— [JRemove

e e e e e U [[Jadd
D!(utm\.‘c

e DA(!(I
. |Rr:m:.wa

D. if amending any other information, enter change(s) here: (Attach addirional sheets, if necossary.} [‘”1’

e
N

@

. o ow
: o 4

@

co

Dated 7/2 % , 2009 )
/—/’::?. — ,--”/—_7

- Signatw ¢ of'a monTber-or asthonzed epresentalive of a mwiiber

Bradiey. A Parker; Membear

Typed or printed name of signee
PageZ of 2

Filing Fee: $25.00



